



Kinga Spyrka

ikingaxd@gmail.com
501193857

Siemianowice Śląskie, Poland 41-101

Master of Science in Nursing, specialist in surgical nursing, working on a daily basis at the Wound Healing Institute of Stanislaw Sakiel Burn Treatment Centre in Siemianowice Slaskie and at the Wladyslaw Bieganski Collegium Medicum of Jan Dlugosz University in Czestochowa. My main professional and scientific interests are related to the treatment of difficult-to-heal wounds, transculturalism in medicine and innovations and new technologies in wound healing.

I am the Editorial Secretary of the scientific journal "Wound Healing Forum", the representative of the Management Board of the "Scientific Association of Wound Healing" for international cooperation, and I am a member of the organizing committee of the "Wound Healing Forum" - the largest conference dedicated to wound healing in Poland.

Work History

05/2023 - Current

Researcher and Lecturer

Wladyslaw Bieganski Collegium Medicum, Jan Dlugosz University in Czestochowa, Czestochowa, Poland

09/2020 - Current

Nurse

Wound Healing Institute, Stanislaw Sakiel Burn Treatment Centre, Siemianowice Śląskie, Poland

Education

2023 - present **Doctorate in Medical and Health Sciences, Jan Dlugosz University in Czestochowa, Czestochowa, Poland**

10/2022 **Surgical specialization**

06/2022 **Podiatry with orthonyxia**

06/2020 **Master of Science, Nursing, Cavalry Captain Witold Pilecki State University of Malopolska in Oświęcim, Oświęcim, Poland**

Hobbies And Interests

- Wound treatment
- Painting
- Travelling
- Transculturalism in medicine

Languages

English

Conferences

34th EWMA Conference in London: oral lecture: „*The use of virtual reality as a non-pharmacological means of pain management in patients with venous leg ulcer*” and e-poster: „*The use of virtual reality as a non-pharmacological method in the treatment of chronic wounds*”

33th EWMA Conference in Milan: e -poster: „*Topical treatment of Technology Lipido-Colloid with Nano-Oligo Saccharide Factor wound dressing (TLC-NOFS) of diabetic foot ulcer*”

IV,V,VI,VII - Wound Healing Forum, Zakopane, Poland